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H a n s e n , E d w a r d J . , EMNRD 

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2007 10:20 AM 

To: 'Kristin Pope' 

Cc: 'Sharon.Hall@arcadis-us.com'; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Approvals of ICPs for the ROC EME Gaither Boot site and the ROC BD Jet F-25-2 site 

Dear Ms. Pope: 

Please accept this amended approval to reflect the correct site names. 

The NMOCD has reviewed the submitted Investigation Characterization Plans (ICPs), dated July 
17, 2006, for the above referenced sites. The NMOCD hereby approves the following ICPs for the Rice 
Operating Company sites: 

1. BD SWD Jet. F-25-2 by Arcadis on 7/17/2007 #1R426-109 
2. EME SWD Gaither Boot by Arcadis on 7/17/2007 #1R427-172 

Also, please be advised that NMOCD approval of these plans does not relieve the owner/operator of 
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the 
environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for 
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

P.S.: Please use the respective OCD case #s on future correspondence regarding the sites listed above. 

P.P.S.: The correct OCD case # for BD SWD Jet. F-25-1 is #1R426-108. 

From: Kristin Pope [mailto:kpope@riceswd.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2007 10:09 AM 
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Subject: Fw: Approvals of ICPs for the ROC EME Gaither Boot site and the ROC BD Jet F-25-1 site 

— Original Message — 
From: Kristin Pope 
To: Hansen, Edward J„ EMNRD 
Cc: Hall. Sharon ; Price. Wayne. EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2007 9:10 AM 

Subject: Re: Approvals of ICPs for the ROC EME Gaither Boot site and the ROC BD Jet F-25-1 site 

Ed, 

8/14/2007 
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I believe this approval should be for the BD jet. F-25-2 submitted by Arcadis on 7/17/2007. 

The ICP for the BD jet. F-25-1 site was submitted by Arcadis on 7/12/2007. ROC received a verbal 
approval for this ICP during our July 18 meeting. You confirmed OCD approval for this ICP via email 
on 8/6/2007 in which you also assigned a case number of IR426-10. 

Please confirm. Thanks. 

Original Message 
From: Hansen. Edward J.. EMNRD 
To: Kristin Pope 
Cc: Hall. Sharon ; Price. Wayne. EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2007 5:10 PM 

Subject: Approvals of ICPs for the ROC EME Gaither Boot site and the ROC BD Jet F-25-1 site 

Dear Ms. Pope: 

The NMOCD has reviewed the submitted Investigation Characterization Plans (ICPs), dated 
July 17, 2006, for the above referenced sites. The NMOCD hereby approves the following ICPs for 
the Rice Operating Company sites: 

Also, please be advised that NMOCD approval of these plans does not relieve the owner/operator of 
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the 
environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for 
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

P.S.: Please use the respective OCD case #s on future correspondence regarding the sites listed above. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection 
of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all 
copies of this message. ~ This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Kristin 

1. 
2. 

BD SWD Jet. F-25-1 by Arcadis on 7/17/2007 #1R426-109 
EME SWD Gaither Boot by Arcadis on 7/17/2007 #1R427-172 

8/14/2007 
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Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

From Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 

Monday, August 06, 2007 6:06 PM 

'Kristin Pope' 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; 'scurtis@riceswd.com'; 'chaynes@riceswd.com 

Subject: Approval of ICPs for ROC 8-7-07 (per 7-18-07 meeting) 

Dear Ms. Pope: 

Per the discussion at our meeting of July 18, 2007, the following ICPs for the following Rice Operating 
Company sites are hereby approved by the NMOCD. 

INVESTIGATION & CHARACTERIZATION PLANS (ICP) 

1. Hobbs 0-5 Historical Release by Hicks on 4/11/2007 #l R428-69 
2. EME State 'H ' EOL bv P. Galusky on 5/1/2007 #111427-15 
3. Justis E-l vent by Highlander on 11/29/2006. #1R0432-Q6 
4. Vacuum State 'P' EOL by Galusky on 4/20/07 #l R425-26 
5.. Vacuum jet. F-31-1 by Hicks on 4/17/07. #lR425-27 
6. BD P-26-1 vent by Trident on 2/12/2007. #1R0426-106 
7. BD jet. P-26-2 by Trident on 2/12/2007. #1R0426-107 
8. Hobbs jet. E-4. M-4 vent. & N-4 vent (1 plan) by Hicks on 4/17/07 # 1R428-7 i , 

#lR428-76, #lR428-68, respectively 
9. EME L-6 boot by Trident on 12/1/2006. #lR0427-09 
10. EME B-8 leak by Trident on 12/1/2006. #1R0480 
11. EME jet. F-18 by Arcadis on 7/6/2007 #1R427-16 

is 12. r C B D f f i 7 F = 2 5 z t b y £ i ^ 
13. EME L-15-1 vent by Galusky on 7/16/2007 #1R427-173 
14. EME State 'O' EOL boot by Galusky on 7/16/2007 #1R427-174 

Also, please be advised that NMOCD approval of these plans does not relieve the owner/operator of 
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the 
environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for 
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

P.S.: Please use the OCD case #s on future correspondence regarding any of the sites listed above. 

8/6/2007 


